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Frieda Cyrus
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[ am writing to inform you that a (97 Students who attends Valley &\O\)\m

8@(\00 \ has tested positive for COVID-19. They are self isolating at home and due to
privacy laws, we cannot disclose further information. Individuals that are positive for COVID-19
must quarantine and may not return until they meet the criteria set forth by the health department

to return.

The local health department is aware of this situation. Based on guidance from the health depart-
ment and other agencies, ALL buildings have been deeply sanitized and they will not be closed.
District employees and students should continue to follow current guidelines and recommenda-

tions.

As a precaution, we continue to encourage you to monitor your health and contact your doctor if

you develop any symptoms of COVID-19.

The District will continue to monitor this situation and we will provide additional information as per-

missible.
Sincerely,

Superintendent

“Eclucaiion is Our Chief Concern”
1821 St. Ri. 728 Lucasville, OH 45648
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